Reference#: 2022-46-IP

From: Inpatient Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreachand Education Support
Contractor

Sent: April 5, 2022

To: IQR, eCQM Recipient List

Subject: Now Available on eCQIl Resource Center: NEW Digital Quality Measurement Page

The eCQl Resource Center now includes a Digital Quality Measurement page. The Digital Quality
Measurement page serves as a centralized location for information on CMS’s Digital Quality
Measurement Strategic Roadmap, and related activities to advancing digital quality measurement. This
page aims to keep stakeholders updated on CMS’s goal of transitioning all quality measures usedin its
reporting programs to digital quality measures (dQMs).

On the webpage you will find:
e A brief overview of CMS’s Digital Quality Measurement Strategic Roadmap,
e |nformation on dQMs,
e Associated documentation, and

Tools and resources (including related initiatives and projects)

CMS encourages users to explore the new Digital Quality Measurement page.

Please do notresponddirectly to this email.


https://ecqi.healthit.gov/dQM



